TOWN OF CARROLLTON

P. O. Box 181
Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor: Aldermen:
Annie Mae Wilson Gary Bankston
Houston Sanders
Town Clerk: Jerry Stanford
Linda B. McGregor Bernard Taylor

Russell Wilson

"AMENDED AGENDA"

January 25, 2011
TO: All Board Members
FROM: Annie Mae Wilson, Mayor
RE: Proposed Agenda February 1% Board meeting

Bring meeting to order and prayer, turn over to VVice-Mayor
Approve Agenda
Minutes of last meeting
Galen Shumaker
Paulette Gregg
Polling board members for previous business
Wiring of CH
Speed bumps
sidewalk progress
city judge, policeman, etc.
report from Gary Bankston on sign
f. Mr. Barber’s visit with Board
7. New business
a. Present: Joe Holman
Catherine Ervin
David Campbell, drainage
b. Jerry, road work inside city limits
c. Houston: road by Lisa & Jeff Shook
request to see Proof of Publication CLG Ord.
. Bernard: report on CLG rewrite
Linda: report from Stanley Spradling on sidewalk issues
computer and upgrading bookkeeping program
report from insurance re: policeman and car
request from Ann Sullivan re: refinishing floor at CH
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7. Pay Bills
8. Adjourn






